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Library

From: WA Parks Foundation <info=ourwaparks.org.au@cmail19.com> on behalf of WA 
Parks Foundation <info@ourwaparks.org.au>

Sent: Thursday, 21 September 2023 2:02 PM
To: Library
Subject: Spring into Parks these School Holidays - Must See Highlights

WA Parks Foundation | Connecting people to parks. 
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Spring 2023 

Hop, skip and jump into the 
school holidays 

Spring into Parks, a WA Parks Foundation signature initiative, celebrates our 

spectacular wilderness and access to nature. Supported by Lotterwest and 

with over 200 events to choose from, there’s plenty to do during the school 

holidays and beyond.  

Plus, why not test yourself by exploring our stunning parks and reserves with 

the 30-day Wellness Challenge. Feel the sand between your toes, find animal 

tracks, savor a sunset, and listen to the sounds around you.  

So, what are you waiting for? Get your camera ready and explore our parks, 

your way. Download the 30 day challenge, enter the Memorable Moments in 

Nature photo competition and visit the Spring into Parks calendar for ways to 

consciously connect with nature.  
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  Highlights   

  

Wilman Country Stargazing 

Experience, Narrogin (6-7 Oct)  

Join us within the Dryandra 

Woodland National Park for a free 

weekend experience rich in 

Wilman Noongar Culture and 

stargaze under Narrogin’s stunning 

dark night skies. Spaces are 

limited.  

 
 

  

Flag Making and Hut Building, 

Yanchep National Park (14 Oct)  

Celebrate spring and our amazing 

parks with a fun-filled visit to 

Yanchep National Park. Enjoy the 

free hut-building and flag-making 

activities on offer from 11:00am – 

2:00pm provided by Educated by 

Nature! No booking required.  

 
 

  

Morning Birdwalk, Herdsman 

Lake Discovery Centre (15 Oct)  

  

Giants of Mandurah, Mandurah 

(Daily)  

FIND OUT MORE BOOK NOW 

FIND OUT MORE 
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Enjoy a free guided walk around 

picturesque Herdsman Lake led by 

experts from Birdlife Australia, plus 

receive a free barista coffee and 

complimentary morning tea! 

Spaces are limited.  

  

 
 

The Giants of Mandurah exhibition 

by world-renowned Danish artist 

Thomas Dambo is an epic 

adventure for all. Enjoy this free 

outdoor exhibition celebrating 

extraordinary beauty and the 

importance of protecting our 

natural world.  

 
 

  

Mandala Activity & Quilt Display, 

WA Museum Boola Bardip (21 

Oct)  

Visit the WA Museum Boola Bardip 

between 10am and 12pm and add 

your unique design to our nature 

mandala. Created on the day, you 

and your family can be a part of 

building a piece of art together. 

Plus, for the month of October you 

can admire the Spring into Parks 

quilt display.  

 
 

  

Memorable Moments in Nature 

Photo Competition (1-31 Oct)  

Capture a memorable moment that 

celebrates our unique flora and 

fauna plus the beauty of our 

magnificent national and marine 

parks to enter our photo 

competition. There are great prizes 

on offer so, if your photo is picture 

perfect in your eyes, enter now to 

win!  

 
 

  

FIND OUT MORE 

FIND OUT MORE 

FIND OUT MORE BOOK NOW 
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  #springintoparks for more adventures!   

  Our supporters   

  

  

  

  

  

Make a difference 
Uniting the community through a shared love for our WA Parks to protect 

and conserve them for our physical and mental health, and so they can 

be enjoyed into the future. 

  

  

  

 

 

  

 

 

  

  

  

  

Become a partner 

Donate 

Volunteer 

Become a member 
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Get in touch with us 
info@ourwaparks.org.au 

  

 

The WA Parks Foundation is a registered charity with the 

Australian Charities and Not-for-profit Commission. Any 

donations of $2.00 or more are eligible for a tax deduction 

under the Income Tax Assessment Act 1997. 
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